Page 1 of 3

HAYLEY KIRBY

PROFILE

Coach with experience as Head Coach, Associate Head Coach, Assistant Coach, Club director. Experience with recruiting and operations. Social Media Director. Four-year starter and Two-Year Captain at West Virginia State University (NCAA Division II, Mountain East Conference). Bachelor of Science in Sports Studies.

EXPERIENCE

HEAD VOLLEYBALL COACH AND PE FACULTY, BRYN MAWR COLLEGE, BRYN MAWR, PA JUNE 2020-PRESENT

Directs all aspects of an NCAA Division III volleyball program. Inherited a 0 win program in the midst of a pandemic and have won 18 games in the past 4 seasons. Responsible for all recruiting duties. Conducts game schedules. Conducts and plans all practices in the competitive and non-traditional seasons. Analyzes game film and conducts scouting reports. Conduct travel schedule and team transportation. Teaches pickleball classes as a Physical Education Instructor. Director of PE Independent Study. Faculty Advisor for Bryn Mawr Pickleball Club. Coach representative for the 2023 Snell-Schillingford Symposium. Current Centennial Conference Volleyball Coaches Chair.

HEAD COACH, EAST COAST POWER VOLLEYBALL CLUB, KING OF PRUSSIA, PA DECEMBER 2020-MAY 2023

Heach Coach of 17-2's and 12-2's National Teams. Conducts and plans all practices. Organizes communication with team parents. Instructs drills for team and individual skills. Conduct game plans and lineups for competition.

HEAD VOLLEYBALL COACH, WAYNESBURG UNIVERSITY, WAYNESBURG, PA- APRIL 2018-NOVEMBER 2019

Directed all aspects of an NCAA Division III volleyball program. Inherited a one win program to 9 wins in 2 seasons. Responsible for all recruiting duties. Conducted game schedules. Conducted and planned all practices as well as individuals in the spring season. Analyzing game film and conducting scouting reports. Conducted travel schedule. Managed team transportation. Coordinator of student-athlete academics (study tables). Directed social media accounts. Supervised men's club volleyball team. Conducted practices as well as in game coaching.

ASSOCIATE HEAD COACH, EARLHAM COLLEGE, RICHMOND, IN – 2015-APRIL 2018

Elevated from Assistant coach to Associate Head Coach in June 2017. Duties as Associate Head Coach included acting as Head Coach while Head Coach was on maternity leave (Record as Acting Head Coach: 9-4, Season Record: 15-13). Duties include orchestrating and conducting practices, practice plans, analyze game film to produce scouting reports, and recruiting. Coordinator of student athlete academics (study tables). Also in charge of all social media platforms.

COACH, NEXT LEVEL VOLLEYBALL ACADEMY, VARIOUS LOCATIONS – 2017-PRESENT

Instruct drills for teams and individual skills at various high schools across the country. Conduct position specific drills and instruction. Orchestrate team specific drills as well as coaching a team in a game-like setting.

HEAD COACH, MEN'S CLUB VOLLEYBALL, EARLHAM COLLEGE – JANUARY 2018-APRIL 2019

Instruct drills for team and individual skills. Conduct skill position drills and instruction. Orchestrate team drills. Conduct game plans and lineups for competition. Schedule practices and competition dates.

CLUB DIRECTOR, PLEX PERFORMANCE VOLLEYBALL CLUB, RICHMOND, IN – 2016-2017

Directed all operations of 5 club volleyball teams. Conducted practice and tournament schedules. Hired coaches. Orchestrated tryouts. Collected tournament and practice fees. Head coach of 18 & Under Team and 16 & Under team in first season (2016).

HEAD COACH, KANAWHA VALLEY VOLLEYBALL CLUB

Instructed and conducted practices for 15 & Under team. Travel to regional tournaments with team. Orchestrate lineups and game plans for game play.

SUMMER CAMP COACH, STANFORD UNIVERSITY, STANFORD, CA-2023-PRESENT

Conduct daily skill sessions. Coach team in camp tournament. Orchestrate skill specific drills. Conduct position specific skill sessions.

SUMMER CAMP COACH, UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN, ANN ARBOR, MI – 2013-2021 Conduct daily skill sessions. Coach team in camp tournament. Orchestrate skill specific drills. Conduct position specific skill sessions.

SUMMER CAMP COACH, NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY, EVANSTON, IL – JULY 2017

Conduct daily skill sessions. Coach team in camp tournament. Orchestrate skill specific drills. Conduct position specific skill sessions.

SUMMER CAMP COACH, UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS, AUSTIN, TX- JUNE 2015

4700 City Ave APT 7407 Philadelphia, PA 19131 hkirby@brynmawr.edu

Conduct daily skill session. Coach team in camp tournament. Orchestrate skill specific drills. Conduct position specific skill sessions.

EDUCATION

WEST VIRGINIA STATE UNIVERSITY – BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN SPORTS STUDIES, MAY 2015

SKILLS

Recruiting. Leadership. Ability to bond and relate with student-athletes in a professional way. Individual instruction. Communication skills. Ready to take on a challenge.